ACTION REQUEST

Date: July 3, 2012

TO: Division of Public Utilities
FROM: Public Service Commission
RESPONSE DUE BY July 23, 2012
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE July 29, 2012
SUBJECT: PacifiCorp 12-035-T10

(Company Name, Case Number, etc.)

This is a request for the Division to conduct:
Review Tariff Compliance
Analysis of Complaint
X Investigation

Other

EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED:

6/29/2012

12-035-T10

(3) TARIFF Re: PacifiCorp - In its February12, 2009 order in Docket No. 08-035-78 on Net
Metering Service, the Utah Commission directed the Company to calculate and file Schedule 37
avoided costs annually in order to establish the value or credit for net excess generation of large
commercial customers under the Schedule 135 Net Metering Service.

In addition to your normal review of this filing, please address whether the date of this filing is
consistent with filing requirements specified on Page 24 of the Commission’s February 12, 20009,
Report and Order Directing Tariff Modifications in Docket No. 08-035-78 as follows:
“Consistent with the updating requirements for the FERC Form No. 1 method, we also require
the Company to update the avoided cost pricing in Schedule No. 37 annually, concurrent with
the approval and establishment of rates for larger commercial and industrial customers based on
the FERC Form No. 1 method.”



